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Re: JOINT PETITION OF TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP. d/b/a/ TROPICANA CASINO AND
RESORT, WILLIAMS INTERACTIVE, LLC, JADESTONE GROUP AB, GAMESYS US, LLC
AND GAMESYS LIMITED TO CONDUCT INTERNET GAMING RELATED BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) (PRN 2941401)

Dear Ms. Hughes, Ms. Jones and Mr. Jackson:

The Division of Gaming Enforcement (“Division”) has completed its review of PRN 2941401 which
seeks authorization to renew PRN 0781403 for Williams Interactive, LLC, Jadestone Group AB,
Gamesys US, LLC and Gamesys Limited to continue to conduct internet gaming related business
transactions with Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. d/b/a Tropicana Casino and Resort (holder of Internet
Gaming Permit NJIGP 13-005).

Therefore, pursuantto N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) and N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B, and for good cause shown,
internet gaming related business transactions between the petitioners are deemed to be approved for
a term to expire on May 15, 2015, subject to continued final approval of the Regulated Gaming
System by the Division’s Technical Services Bureau as authorized by the issuance of an
approval letter and subject further to the representation contained within the joint petition. This
approval is further subject to each game submission’s approval as required by the Division’s
Technical Services Bureau. It is further provided that any new business transacted pursuant to this
approval be reported to the Division within the time frames set forth in N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B(a)1iv.
Further, petitioners must maintain and make available for inspection, upon demand by the Division,
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any records regarding the business transacted. Moreover, any changes to the current agreement
must be reported to the Division within five (5) business days. The Division may reconsider the
granting of this approval at any time.

Sincerely,

Date: Mmm\.—a)\"[“\.y('v( DAi;Diq‘-ZD M/

REBUCK
DIRECTOR

c.  Michael J. Golub, DAG



